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y CLU 'AUSTRALIAN CIVIL LIBERTIES union 4],

.dant: J. Bennett Box 1137 Cariton 3053
., Presidesta: C. Steele, J.P. Graham Phone. (03) 9 534 1314
¢ retary: G, Muirden : AX (03) $ 347 8671
sist. Secretary: R. Aschenbrenner Fax (03) 9 642 1460
eagurer: L. Kimmel
psearch Secretary: X. Bethage 14/11 /97

The Researxch Director,

Legal Constitutional and Administrative Review Cormittee,
Parliament Houss,

Brisbana,

Q1d. 4000 FAY: oF 340k 3691

Dear Sir/Madam.

RE; CALL FOR A BILL OF RIGHTS :
You don't nead to have another Bill of Rights, because you alraady
have one.Thuas debate on whatheyr to "consider” a Bill of Rights is
futile-you have one now.

I enclose a photocopy of a latter from Stephen Coates, Legal Advisor
for tha Attorney-General ,Queenslend, that says the Blll of Righis
(1688) keeps in force in Queansland.

Under Clause 7 of the Bill of Righte, still operating in Queensland,
there is a guarantese that the private ¢itizen has the right to keep
and bear arms, which means your government is already in breach of
your own Bill of Rights.

You therefore need ta act on your own government's breach of its own
Bill of Rights and to keep implemanting the other provisions of the
1688 Bill of Rights bafore you contemplate erecting another one.
By some strange omission the 1688 Bill of Rights is missing from your
Iesues Paper # 3, September 1697.

Please let me know when you will start implementing yocur existing
Billof Rights 1688.

. _- ‘7\...-#/
Geoff, Muirden,
Becretary, Australian Civil Liberties Union, PO Box 1137, Carlton,
Vic, 30% (03)9534 131421
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TTRFINLAYES GOVIT ALy

ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

16 AUS 9806

In npty please quokst BOM 000B1)

Yauz sh

Mr A, Fraser MP

Mamber for Coffs Harbour

Suite 2, 1 Duke Street

COFES HARBOUR NSW 2450

Digar MMr Fraser

Status of e Bill of Rishis 1688

The Honourable Deaver Beanland MIA, Attomey-General and Minister for Justice has
asked me o thank you for your letter of 17 June 1996 and 1o respond 10 you on his behaif.

The Henourabip the Attorney-General has taken legal advice on the question ratsed by ¥ou
being the status of the Bill of Rights 1688 {(1688) { William & Mary Sess. 2 2. 2).

The legal advice to the Honourable the Attorney-General {8 that the Bill of Rights 1688
continues in foree in Quecnsland,

Fourmsinooiely I need funds urgently to get this
information out nationwide.
Alootes .

STEPHEN COATES and PLEASE
LVGAL ADVISER

Fax and photocopy these two
pages until they fall apart.
A. R, (Tony) Pitt - Editor
NATIONAL INTEREST Newspaper

79 Ferry Strast
MARYBORCUGH QLD 4650
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